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-THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 8, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: ROLAND ELLIOTT

Vi
e
FROM: JAMES E. CONNOR><-*
7 ‘/’ -
&

The attached was returned in the President's outbox with the following
notation: »

'"Nice letter"

Please follow-up with appropriate action.

Attachment:
Julian Goodman's letter of 12/1/75

Digitized from Box C32 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



NATIONAL BROADCASTING COMPANY, INC.

THIRTY ROCKEFELLER PLAZA, NEW YORK, N.Y. 1020, CIRCLE 7-8300

JULTIAN GOODMAN

Chairman and
Chiet Exccutive Uthieer

December 1, 1975

Mr. Ron Nessen . WJ
7

Press Secretary to the President s
The White House /Mj/bL/ 7
Washington, D. C. 20500 ! ’////’
Dear Ron:

My personal physician, Dr. William T. Foley, a
fine fellow, excellent doctor, and staunch Republican who
speaks Chinese (but that's just for future reference) is
sending out a Christmas card I think President Ford would
like to see and might miss unless you show it to him.

The picture was taken over the Labor Day weekend,
Saturday August 30, at a party given by John Slocum on
Bellevue Avenue in Newport, Rhode Island. The Foleys'
daughter Alix was having a good time at the party and didn't
want to leave, so the President comforted her.

It seems to me that anybody in American politics
who has people voluntarily sending out Christmas pictures of
him with a baby is already well ahead of the game. ‘

With best wishes.

Sincerely,

N e,
Julian Goodman
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